

Our ref: Port Botany Expansion-2003-I-Mod-18 (DA494-11-2003-I-Mod-18)

Ms Anja Morgan
Planning Manager
NSW Ports (The Trustee for the Port Botany Unit Trust)
Level 2, Brotherson House Gate B103 Penrhyn Rd
Port Botany NSW 2036

1 December 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Morgan

I refer to the modification application for the Port Botany Expansion (DA494-11-2003-I-Mod-18).

Comments have been received from Randwick City Council on this matter. It is requested that these comments are considered and addressed as part of your response to the Department's letter dated 27 November 2025

You are requested to provide the information by 29 January 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW Planning Portal.

As of the date of this letter, the number of days in the assessment period that have elapsed stands at 33 days.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel Gorgioski on 9869 1538 or via email at daniel.gorgioski@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Michael Young
Principal Planning Officer
Transport and Water Assessments